From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 7/30/2013 9:52:41 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: ALTERNATIVE TRIVIA QUIZ

I would have liked to meet “big nose kate” — what an awesome nicknamel

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 9:49 AM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Fw: ALTERNATIVE TRIVIA QUIZ

I am the winner.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From{Redacted |
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 09:47 AM

To: [Redacted |O'Flanagan, Joseph; |Redacted

Huffman, Mark (Law); Burns, Sandra; McLafferty, Daniel (GSO); Lawrie, Sandy; Didero/Redacted

|Redacted
Redacted Yee, Frances;|Redacted
Redacted
Redacted lOuborg, Peter (Law):
[Redacted |Eisenman, Eric;|Redacted
Redacted
|Redacted ISmith, Bruce T:|Redacted |
[Redacted |
Griffes, Peter: [Redacted |
Redacted
Redacted Reilly, Robin J (Law);
Redacted | Dietz, Sidney;|Redacted |
Redacted -
Richard C. (Law); [Redacted |Su, Esther;[Redacted |
[Redacted IRobert Parkhurst'
<rparkhurst@edf.org>; Rmus, Tatjana; [Redacted Howerton, Donald P; |Redacted |

Subject: RE: ALTERNATIVE TRIVIA QUIZ
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mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:rp3rkhurst@edf.org

The correct answers and winners are:

HISTORY: 1) Annie Oakley, 2) Calamity Jane, 3) Belle Starr and 4) Big Nose
Kate ‘ Redacted ‘

LITERATURE: Red hot iron boots Sid Dietz

SPORTS: 1) THE NATURAL, 2) PRIDE OF THE YANKEES, 3) MAJOR LEAGUE , 4)
EIGHT MEN OUT, and 5) BULL DURHAM

From: |Redacted |
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 9:18 AM

To{Redacted |O'Flanagan, JosephRedacted |
Huffman, Mark (Law); Burns, Sandra; McLafferty, Daniel (GSO); Lawrie, Sandy;|Redacted
Redacted
Redacted [Yee, Frances:[Redacted |
Redacted
Redacted |Ouborg, Peter (Law);
[Redacted | Eisenman, Eric:[Redacted
Redacted
|Redacted |Smith. Bruce T:[Redacted |
[Redacted | Griffes, Peter; [Redact
Redacted
Redacted | Reilly. Robin J (Law): [Redacte |
Redacted [Dietz, Sidney: Redacted |
|Redacted | Jones. Richard C.
(Law);|Redacted |Su, Esther:|Redacted ,
[Redacted ’JRobert Parkhurst’; Rmus, Tatjana; [Redacted Howerton,
Donald PjRedacted

Subject: ALTERNATIVE TRIVIA QUIZ

HISTORY: The following are the real names of a few very famous women of the Old
West. For each of the names provide the nickname by which they are better known:

1) Phoebe Ann Moses, 2) Martha Jane Canary, 3) Myra Maybelle Shirley Reed Starr,
and 4) Mary Catherine Elder Haroney.

LITERATURE: In the Disney version of Snow White and the Seven Dwarfs, the
wicked queen falls from a cliff to her death. However, in the Brothers Grimm version,
the queen shows up at the wedding of the Prince and Snow White where Snow White
orders her to have shoes put on her feet and forces her to dance until she dies. What
kind of shoes were they?

SPORTS: Name the following baseball movies that feature the following: 1) Hero hits
home run into light tower, 2) Charlie Sheen as a pitcher for the Cleveland Indians, 3)
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Gary Cooper playing Lou Gerhig, 4) John Cusack playing Buck Weaver in the Black
Sox Scandal, and 5) Kevin Costner playing a minor league catcher named Crash
Davis.
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